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一、文法：請選出最適合填入空格之字詞（25%）。 

1. Recently Google deployed a new algorithm ________ improve the quality of its search results. 

  (A)  intends  

  (B)  intends to 

  (C)  intended 

  (D)  intended to 

2. Many of the world's largest tech companies were started ________ Silicon Valley entrepreneurs. 

  (A)  by 

  (B)  in 

  (C)  with 

  (D)  on 

3. Apple's big announcement in March 2011 was the ________ of the iPad 2. 

  (A)  reserve 

  (B)  reservation 

  (C)  reveal 

  (D)  revealer 

4. The Mobile World Congress ________ in Barcelona, Spain, in February, giving manufacturers a chance to 
flaunt the wares they hope to begin selling over the next few months. 

  (A)  kicked by 

  (B)  kicked on 

  (C)  kicked off 

  (D)  kicked up 

5. If you were Steve Jobs and had six weeks to live, what ________? 

  (A)  can you do? 

  (B)  do you do? 

  (C)  will you do? 

  (D)  would you do? 

 

※請標明題號後作答於答案卷上，不可於題上作答。 
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二、翻譯：請將下列句子翻譯成中文（45%）。 
1. The Council of the European Union has approved new legislation that would require Web users to consent 

to Internet cookies. Cookies, small programs that can be used to track Web movements, have come under 
fire as consumer groups, including the Federal Trade Commission, have sought to regulate companies that 
engage in targeted behavioral advertising. 

2. After years of trying to overhaul patent law -- not significantly changed since 1952 -- the U.S. Senate is 
taking up the Patent Reform Act. The biggest change in the new bill is a transition from a first-to-invent 
application system to a first-to-file system, which is used by every other industrialized nation but opposed 
by independent inventors. 

3. Japanese police arrested a student on suspicion he cheated during grueling elite university entrance exams 
by emailing questions to a Yahoo! question-and-answer website from his cell phone. Under Japanese law, 
the cheating may be punishable as an obstruction of universities' business operations by fraudulent means. 

三、請閱讀文章後以中文回答下列問題（惟當事人名得以英文表示）（30%）。 

Facebook, Inc. (“Facebook”) owns and operates a well-known social networking website. Facebook users 
must register with the website and agree to Facebook's Statement of Rights and Responsibilities (“SRR”). 
Upon registration, users are given unique usernames and passwords to access their own user profiles as well 
as the profiles of their “friends.” Only registered users have the ability to send messages to each other 
through the Facebook website. Facebook maintains strict policies against spam or any other form of 
unsolicited advertising. The SRR prohibits any activity that would impair the operation of Facebook's 
website. 

Facebook alleges that Porembski is a registered Facebook user who is bound by the SRR. Porembski 
allegedly created PP Web Services LLC and was the sole person to act on its behalf. Since October 2008, 
Porembski and his company allegedly have obtained login credentials for at least 116,000 Facebook accounts 
without authorization, and they have sent more than 7.2 million spam messages to Facebook users. 
According to Facebook, the messages ask recipients to click on a link to a “phishing” site designed to trick 
users into divulging their Facebook login information. Once users divulge the information, Porembski and 
his company use it to send spam messages to the users' friends, repeating the cycle. In addition, certain spam 
messages allegedly redirect users to websites that pay Porembski and his company for each user visit. 

On December 14, 2009, Facebook filed this action against Porembski, and his company, asserting that 
Defendants' phishing and spamming activities are in violation of the Controlling the Assault of Non-Solicited 
Pornography and Marketing Act (“CAN-SPAM Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 7701 et seq., and seeking punitive 
damages under CAN-SPAM Act. Facebook also asserts that Defendants' activities constitute a breach of 
contract under the SRR and seeking a permanent injunction against Defendants. 

1. 請問此案件中孰為原告？孰為被告？（8%） 

2. 請問原告所欲請求之救濟為何？（10%） 

3. 請簡述原告關於實體法上之主張。（12%） 
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